MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

9-15

The above referenced Item is deleted from the agenda for Tuesday, July 12, 2016.

AGENDA NO.
9-15



MEMORANDUM

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE
o s
TO: Clerk of the Board’s Office

FROM: George A. Johnson, Chief Assistant CEO
DATE: July 12, 2016

RE: AGENDA ITEMS DELETED

GEORGE A, JOHNSON

CHIEF ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ROB FIELD
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MICHAEL T. STOCK
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
HUMAN RESOURCES

ZAREH SARRAFIAN
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
HEALTH SERVICES

PAUL McDONNELL
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFFICER
COUNTY FINANCE DIRECTOR

Please delete the following agenda item:

9-15 TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR: Public Hearing on Distribution of Excess
Proceeds for Tax Sale No. 200, Iltem 481, last assessed to Britanny West, a

California Limited Liability Company, 4™ District [0]

ROBERT T. ANDERSEN COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER

4080 LEMON STREET « FOURTH FLOOR ¢ RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 92501 ¢ (951) 955-1110 ¢« FAX (951) 955-1034



